
From: Dudney, Kevin
Sent: 12/10/2012 8:53:43 AM

Redacted i; Schultz, AdamTo:
(adam. schultzfAcpuc. ca. gov)
Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (70=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EB J1): 
Velasquez, Carlos A. (carlos.velasquez(2>cpuc.ca.gov);

Cc:
Redacted

Redacted

Bee:
Subject: RE: Updated data request: DG project locations

Redacted

Thanks. We appreciate all of PG&E’s work to pull this data together.

One quick question - for some of the projects, 2-3 different IDs at different voltages are listed. 
What is the correct interpretation of the multiple listings? Would it be an accurate 
simplification to assume that the project would be interconnected at the lowest voltage?

Also, is there significance to the green highlighting of certain projects in column R, Substation
ID?

Thanks,

Kevin

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Friday, December □ /, 2U12 b:b2 PM '
To: Schultz, Adam
Cc: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Dudney, Kevin;
Subject: RE: Updated data request: DG project locations

Redacted
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Adam,

Please find attached an updated table that fills in, as much as currently available, the WECC 
busbar data for each project. Of the 131 projects in the table, we were unable to identify 
WECC busbar ID’s for 25 of them. For these projects we would need to acquire more 
information that is not yet available, such as distribution feeder information, substation name, 
or a queue position. This information may not be available because the projects have not yet 
requested interconnection or the project has not yet identified a preferred interconnection point.

A portion of the information is confidential and therefore our team also prepared the attached 
declaration and confidentiality matrix.

Thanks,
Redacted

Regulatory Relations

PG&E

Redacted
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